
 

RFP ISED 183214 – TBIPS Two (2) 9.1 Project Managers – L3 

Questions Received 

 

Q1- Can we provide an electronic bid in response to this RFP in Microsoft Word format? 
 
A1- The Crown will not accept electronic bidding. 
 
 
Q2- Has there been within the last 24 months, a resource or resources performing similar or 
identical services as those requested in this RFP? If so, can you please provide the value of the 
contract and the company name under which services were/are provided? 
 
A2- No. 

 

Q3- PR8: Would you also get 6 points if you have a PgMP certification or does that qualify as “Other 
Certifications” for 1 point? 
 

A3- Maximum of 6 points will be awarded for this criterion. PgMP is acceptable as “other 
certifications” and will be given one (1) point. 

 

Q4- In Part 5.3 Certification of Languages it states you have to be fluently bilingual in French and 
English but it is not stated as a mandatory in the grid. I just wanted to confirm that it is Mandatory 
for the Project Managers to both be fluently bilingual in English and French? 
 

A4- The proposed consultants must be unilingual in English. Bilingual resources are also acceptable. 
Please refer to Amendment #1 document attached to this NPP for the correction. 


